MINUTES OF THE COUNCIL MEETING HELD DECEMBER 18, 1973.

COUNCIL MET IN REGULAR SESSION, MAYOR MURRAY PRESIDING.

COUNCILMEN PRESENT:

HANSBRAUGH IATURNER BARKER BAILEY BANKSON BOGLE BROWN JAY DAVIES KAEHLER

MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING HELD DECEMBER 4, 1973, WERE PRESENTED TO THE COUNCIL FOR APPROVAL. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BROWN AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN JAY THAT THE MENUTES BE APPROVED AND PLACED ON FILE. MOTION CARRIED.

SEWER ORDINANCE WAS PRESENTED TO THE COUNCIL, REGULATING FEES AND SEWAGE DISCHARGE FOR INDUSTRIES. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BOGLE AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BANKSON THAT THE ORDINANCE BE ADOPTED. UPON ROLL CALL VOTE, THE FOLLOWING VOTED YEA: HANSBRAUGH, LATURNER, BARKER, BAILEY, BANKSON, BOGLE, BROWN, JAY, DAVIES AND KAEHLER. MOTION CARRIED UNAMIOUS.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN KAEHIER AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BAILEY THAT THE SEWER ORDINANCE BE PUBLISHED IN THE LOCAL PAPER INSBRIED AND FOR ANY FURTHER REFERENCES THE ORDINANCE, IN ITS ENTIRITY, WOULD BE KEPT AT THE CITY CLERKS OFFICE. MOTION CARRIED.

DISCUSSION WAS HELD PERTAINING TO EMPLOYMENT OF A RADIO DISPATCHER THROUGH THE DEPARTMENT OF LABOR, WIN PROGRAM. THE HOURS BEING 10:00 P.M. TO 6:00 A.M. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BROWN AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN JAY THAT THE CITY ENTER INTO A CONTRACT WITH THE DEPARTMENT OF LABOR, AGREEING THAT WE WILL EMPLOY A PERSON AT \$2.37 AN HOUR FOR A PERIOD OF NINE MONTHS, THIS TO BE PAID BY THE STATE FUND. MOTION CARRIED.

CHAIRMAN OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE, GERRGE HANSBRAUGH, EXPLAINED THAT THE AUDITORS SUGGESTED THAT A TRANSFER BE MADE FROM THE REVENUE SHARING FUND, IN THE AMOUNT OF \$8432.68. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN HANSBRAUGH AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BROWN THAT THE TRANSFER BE MADE TO COVER THE PURCHASE OF THE POLICE CAR AND OTHER EQUIPMENT. MOTION CARRIED. Paid out of levent them.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN HANSBRAUGH AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BOGLE THAT ONE WEEK VACATION PAY BE GRANTED TO CHARLIE FOSTER, IN LIEU OF VACATION. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BANKSON AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BROWN THAT B.W. LYLERIA BE GRANTED ONE WEEK VACATION PAY IN LIEU OF VACATION. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN JAY AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN DAVIES THAT AN ORDINANCE BE ADOPTED ESTABLISHING PAY FOR JUDGE PRO TEM OF \$10 PER DAY, RETROACTIVE TO DATE THE OFFICE IS ESTABLISHED. UPON ROLL CALL VOTE, THE FOLLOWING VOTED YEA: DAVIES, BANKSON, HANSBRAUGH, JAY, BOGLE AND BROWN. NAY: BARKER, KAEHLER AND LATURNER. ABSTAIN: BALLEY. MOTION CARRIED.

THE APPLICATION OF NINA GREEN, OPERATOR OF THE GREEN PARROT, FOR CEREAL MALT BEVERAGE LISCENSE, WAS READ TO THE COUNCIL. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BANKSON AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BARKER THAT THE LISCENSE BE ISSUED. UPON ROLL CALL VOTE, THE FOLLOWING VOTED YEA: BAILEY, BANKSON, HANSBRAUGH, BARKER, JAY, BOGLE, KAEHLER AND BROWN. NAY: DAVIES AND LATURNER. MOTION CARRIED.

THE APPLICATION OF MARIE HARDWICK, OWNER OF HARDWICK'S GROCERY, FOR CEREAL MALT BEVERAGE LISCENSE, WAS READ TO THE COUNCIL. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BOGLE AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BAILEY THAT THE LISCENSE BE ISSUED. UPON ROLL CALL VOTE, THE FOLLOWING VOTED YEA: HAILEY, DAVIES, BANKSON, HANSBRAUGH, BARKER, JAY, BOGLE, KAEHLER AND BROWN. NAY: LATURNER. MOTION CARRIED.

APPLICATION OF BILL R. MURRAY, OPERATOR OF BIEL'S BAIT AND BEER, FOR CEREAL MAIT BEVERAGE LISCENSE, WAS READ TO THE COUNCIL. MOTION WAS MAKE BY COUNCILMAN BOGLE AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BAILEY THAT THE LISCENSE BE GRANTED. UPON ROLL CALL VOTE, THE FOLLOWING VOTED YEA: BAILEY, BANKSON, NANSBRAUGH, BARKER, JAY, BOGLE, KAEHLER, BROWN AND DAVIES. NAY: LATURNER. MOTION CARRIED.

APPLICATION OF THE EIKS LODGE FOR CEREAL MALT BEVERAGE LISCENSE, WAS READ TO THE COUNCIL. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BOGLE AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BAILEY THAT THE LISCENSE BE ISSUED. UPON ROLL CALL VOTE, THE FOLLOWING VOTED YEA: BAILEY, DAVIES, BANKSON, BOGLE, BARKER, HANSBRAUGH AND KAEHLER. NAY: BROWN, JAY AND LATURNER. MOTION CARRIED.

THE APPLICATION OF RONNIE WALTON OPERATOR OF THE WALTON SERVICE STATION, FOR CEREAL MAIT BEVERAGE LISCENSE, WAS READ TO THE COUNCIL. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BAILEY AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BOGLE AND THE LISCENSE BE ISSUED. UPON ROLL CALL VOTE, THE FOLLOWING VOTED YEA: BAILEY, DAVIES, BANKSON, HANSBRAUGH, BARKER, JAY, BOGLE AND BROWN. NAY: LATURNER AND KAEHLER. MOTION CARRIED.

APPLICATION OF CAP BRIANT, OPERATOR OF THE IGA FOODLINER, WAS READ TO THE COUNCIL FOR CEREAL MALT BEVERAGE LISCENSE. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN HANSBRAUGH AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BROWN THAT THE LISCENSE BY ISSUED. UPON ROLL CALL VOTE, THE FOLLOWING VOTED YEA: BAILEY, DAVIES, BANKSON, BÖGLE, BARKER, HANSBRAUGH, KAEHLER. BROWN AND JAY. NAY: LATURNER. MOTION CARRIED.

APPLICATION OF FRED'S GO-GO, OPERATED BY FRED TITUS, FOR CEREAL MALT BEVERAGE LISCENSE, WAS READ TO THE COUNCIL. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BOGLE AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BARKER THAT THE LISCENSE BE ISSUED. UPON ROLL CALL VOTE, THE FOLLOWING VOTED YEA: BAILEY, BANKSON, HANSBRAUGH, BARKER, BOGLE, KAEHLER AND BROWN. NAY: DAVIES JAY AND LATURNER. MOTION CARRIED.

APPLICATION OF THE HICKORY HOUSE FOR CEREAL MALT BEVERAGE LISCENSE, WAS READ TO THE COUNCIL, BUT DENIED, DUE TO IMPROPER AMOUNT CHARGED, THE AMOUNT BEING \$100 RATHER THAN \$50, THE CORRECT AMOUNT BEING \$100.

THE ORDINANCE PERTAINING TO DRUGS, WAS PRESENTED TO THE COUNCIL. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN JAY AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BANKSON THAT THE ORDINANCE BE ADOPTED AND PUBLISHED IN THE LOCAL PAPER ONE TIME. UPON ROLL CALL VOTE, THE FOLLOWING VOTED YEA: BAILEY, BANKSON, HANSBRAUGH, BARKER, BOGLE, KAEHLER, BROWN, DAVIES, JAY AND LATURNER. MOTION CARRIED.

DISCUSSION WAS HELD PERTAINING TO THE SCHOOL GUARD CROSSING, IT WAS GENERALLY AGREED AMONG THE COUNCIL THAT THE APPOINTMENT WOULD BE MADE AFTER THE SCHOOL VACATION.

ORDINANCE #713 WAS PRESENTED TO THE COUNCIL, IN THE AMOUNT OF:

PAYROLL \$5972.54 REGULAR 6372.84 TOTAL \$12345.38

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BANKSON AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN DAVIES THAT THE ORDINANCE BE AMENDED AND APPROVED, OMITTING CHECK #911, TWO WEEK VACATION PAY FOR CHARLIE FOSTER TO BE CORRECTED TO ONE WEEK VACATION PAY, AND B.W. LYLERLA BE GIVEN ONE WEEK VACATION PAY. UPON ROLL CALL VOTE, THE FOLLOWING VOTED YEA: BANKSON, HANSBRAUGH, BARKER, BOGLE, BROWN, DAVIES AND JAY. NAY: BAILEY, KAEHLER AND LATURNER. MOTION CARRIED.

DISCUSSION WAS HELD PERTAINING TO MONEY BEING SPENT IN EXCESS OF \$100 BY COUNCILMEN WITHOUT THE APPROVAL OF OTHER MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN LATURNER AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BOGLE THAT THE MEETING BE ADJOURNED UNTIL DECEMBER 28, 1973, AT 7:00. MOTION CARRIED BY STANDING.